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RFP Addenda #1 
Bid # 14/15-01NS: Fresh Pizza & Delivery (High School) 

Issued July 24, 2014 
 

*This amendment forms a part of the Agreement documents and modifies the original proposal 
documents. The following revisions, clarifications, deletions and/ or additions shall be made to 
the proposal documents for RFP No. 14/15-01NS. All other requirements of the Agreement 
documents shall remain the same. It is mandatory to acknowledge receipt of this addenda by 
inserting the number in the location provided for on the Proposal Form.  
 
Added Proposal Sample Requirement 

 Freshly prepared food samples submitted on due date of proposal will be required to be 
submitted in a Food Transport Unit. (Hot Box) 

Pre-Mandatory Proposal Questions 
 
Q1. Is this bid for main line or a la carte or both? 
 A. Yes, this will be for both main line and a la carte. 
 
Q2. On page 6 the bid lists for a 16” 8 cut and a 6” 4 cut but on page 30 the bid is requesting a 2  

meat/ma and a 2 grains formulation. 
  A. This requirement is per slice of pizza. 

 
Q3. Our 2/2 profile is a 14” 8 cut not the 16”, will this qualify? Most of the districts I work with are  

focused on the formulation that meets the USDA and not necessarily the size. Are you ok with 
the 14” 8 cut 2/2 profile? 

A. The district is currently selling 16” pizzas to the elementary and middle school students and 
will not accept a 14” pizza for the high school students.  

 
Q4. What is the approximate volume for all the schools per week? 
 A. There is approximately 36 weeks per annual usage of the item. 
 
Q5. How many lunch sessions do the schools typically have? 
 A. There is one (1) lunch session per day. 
 
 
Post Mandatory Proposal Questions 
 
Q1.  In regarding our 6 inch pizza (Personal) is a pan dough crust and it is not a Whole Wheat  

NSLP pizza crust.  All the schools we are doing only serve slices. 
A. All pizza crust shall be made of whole wheat regardless of the size of the pizza.  
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This form must be SIGNED AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 
 Proposal Due Date: August 4, 2014 @ 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Bidder’s Name (Print Name) 
 
 
_________________________________________________      ______________ 
Bidder’s Signature          Date


